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27" x 42" Official Texas Historical Marker without post
for attachment to wood siding

Jefferson County (Order #6155)
Location: 575 Magnolia Avenue, Beaumont

THE CLUBHOUSE?*
THE WOMAN'S CLUB OF BEAUMONT*

EARLY MEETINGS OF THE WOMAN'S READING CLUB,NOW

THE WOMAN'S CLUB OF BEAUMONT ,WERE CONDUCTED IN

AREA HOMES ,CHURCHES,AND PUBLIC BUILDINGS UNTIL 1909,
WHEN THIS TWO-STORY FRAME CLUBHOUSE WAS BUILTe

CONSTRUCTED DURING THE PRESIDENCIES OF MRS.JOHN RB.

GOODHUE AND MRS.J.L.CUNNINGHAM,IT WAS DESIGNED BY
C.C.McDONALDgT.W.THAMES SERVED AS THE CONTRACTORe
BECAUSE OF THE CLUB'S INTEREST IN PROMOTING THE
DEVELOPMENT OF AREA LIBRARIES,INTERIOR SPACE WAS
PROVIDED FOR CULTURAL COLLECTIONSeAN AUDITORIUM AND
STAGE WERE ALSO INCLUDEDeONE OF THE EARLIEST MEETING
HALLS IN THE AREA,IT WAS SHARED WITH A VARIETY OF
COMMUNITY GROUPSeTHE FIRST CIVIC FUNCTION HERE WAS
THE 1909 BANQUET OF THE OIL PRODUCERS ASSOCIATION,
INTERIOR FURNISHINGS INCLUDE FOUR GRAND PIANOS FOR USE
BY THE CLUB'S PIANO ENSEMBLE,ORGANIZED IN 19324
DURING WORLD WARS I AND ITI,THE CLUBHOUSE WAS USED
FOR RED CROSS ACTIVITIESeMEMBERS CONTRIBUTED TO THE
WAR EFFORT BY MAKING BANDAGES AND BY CONDUCTING
COLLECTION DRIVES FOR SUPPLIESeTHE BUILDING HAS ALSO
BEEN USED FOR CIVIL DEFENSE CLASSES AND AS A RELIEF

SHELTER FOR VICTIMS OF AREA DISASTERS ¢**

*3/4 inch lettering
**]1/2 inch lettering Incise in base:

***1/4 inch lettering MRS.GILBERT T.(VIOLA JOSS)ADAMS - HISTORIAN

AND RESEARCHER

(1981) ***
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APPLICATION FORM FOR OFFICIAL TEXAS HISTORICAL MARKER
TEXAS HISTORICAL COMMISSION
P. O. Box 12276, Austin, Texas 78711

A written history, signed by the author, must accompany this form before it will be accepted. 6 1 5 5 1

Jefferson County 11/21/80

Cou nty Date

1. The Club House, The Woman's Club of Beaumont, TFWC I

Title of marker

o The Club House, The Woman's Club of Beaumont, TFWC

Name of building, cemetery, putmc square, park, archeological site, etc., where marker is to be blaced.

" Marker site (street address or highway number)

4. Beaumont, Texas -
City or nearest city. If marker is to be placed on a highway or in a small community, you must briefly explain how to get there from
nearest town shown on a Texas Highway Department road map. For example, ‘‘Marker will be in Bastrop Beach, which is 6 miles south-
east of Angleton on FM 523."

5. Marker placed at right side of front entrance on covered veranda of the Club House
Distance (miles, yards, feet) and direction (north, south, east, west) of subject from marker site. For example, ‘“‘Subject is 14 mile

southwest of marker site." |, - i » G T.{ . Ttz Pk 3
o, A Lz Se ethu Bf» [—- /O a/t_j/u caoe

6. The Woman's Club of Beaumont, TFWC, 575 Magnolia Avenue ~~ Beaumont. 77701
Owner of marker site Address City

7. _Mrs., Gilbert T. (Viola Joss) Adams, 995 Thomas Road Beaumont. 7770A
Sponsor of marker. ~ | Address City

ol el sttty

g _Mrs. Charles Benckenstein, Jr., 005 23rd Street Beaumont, 77706
County chairman Address City
“l have r_g:ulewed the narrative for this marker and attest to its accuracy.”

o. Mrs. Herbert Slade 575 MagnoliaAverue Beaumont - 77701
Person to whom marker is to be shipped Street Address City

Note: If marker is to be placed on a highway right-of-way, it will automatically be shipped to your district highway engineer.

10. _To wood siding on right side of front entrance on covered veranda of Club House

Surface to which marker wilt be attached (i.e., wood, brick, stucco over stone) if not on post.

ORDER FORM

Please consult page 7 for specifications of the markers available. Check the items desired below. Then mail this application and narrative

history, together with a check made payable to the Texas Historical Foundation, to the address above. No applications will be accepted
unless payment is included.

If marker application is cancelled after the inscription is written, the Texas Historical Foundation will deduct the cost of writing the inscrip-
tion from the refund.

HISTORICAL MARKERS DIRECTIONAL SIGNS

[ 16" x 12" grave marker (comes with mounting bar) ..$175 Please indicate quantity desired and location:

[0 16" x 12” building marker with post ............. ...$225 94" x 24" Historical Markers In City sign . ............... $ 65

D 16" x 12" building marker without post . .. ........... $175 4 Black and white (for farm-to-market roads, state and

)))) 1 National Registerplaque . ..................... .$ 35 U.S. highways)

O 27" x 42" subject markerwithpost ... ............... $575 . . )

X} 27" x 42" subject marker without post .. .. ... ... .... $5251/D Green and white (for interstate highways)

[0 18” x 28" subject marker withpost .................. $325 A '

[J 18" x 28" subject marker without post .. .............$250 18" x 22" Historical Marker in plack and white only) ...... $ 65
For city streets and county roads

MARKER REPLICA PAPERWE'GHT \[] with arrow pointing straight ahead

1 with arrow pointing left

This item should be ordered at the same time marker is [] with arrow pointing right

ordered. Indicate quantity desired. Allow six months from
completion of marker for receipt of paperweight.
[0 3”x4" plastic paperweight mounted with replica of marker $ 75

59, State sales tax must be added to above prices except if pur-
“chased by a tax exempt organization.
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THE CLUB_HOUSE
of
THE WOMAN'S CLUB OF BEAUMONT, TFVWC
By Mrs. Gilbert T. (Viola Joss) Adams
995 Thomas Road, Beaumont, Texas 77706

When we preserve an important landmark of historic significance,
we preserve its memory and inherent value - the most visible evidence of
its cherished past,

Just such a local landmark of architectural and historic signifi-
cance is the CluH:House of The Woman's Club of Beaumont, Texas, located at
575 Magnolia Avenue between Calder Avenue and McFaddin Streets and adjoin-
ing downtown Beaumont now officially designated as a historic area with its
inclusion in the National Registrar of Historic Places.

The Clut_House of The Woman's Club of Beaumont is the oldest
department clulhouse in the Texas Federation of Women's Clubs in continuous
use and maintenance since 1909.*

November 4, 1927, club minutes reflect that because The Woman's
Club of Beaumont was the first cluli_house owned and built by club members
of Texas, request was made by the Texas federation of Women's Clubs ftor a
picture of the club_louse to be included in the December 1927 issue of
"TFWC Federation News.,"

The President of the General Federation of Women's Clubs, Mrs,.
Harry Wagner, Jr., in letter dated February 2, 1978 to Mrs. Berbert Slade,
president of The Woman's Club ot Beaumont, stated: "Your club is uniquet
I do not know of any other club which owns four grand pianos - nor do I
know of any other which can boast of ..trained pianists...There are few
clubs which can claim as large a clulf_house that was built for that purpose

as early as 1909." (Documentation - Exhibit Book, page 5l.

*This claim has not yet been confirmed by the Texas Federation of Women's Clubs.
They are checking their records, C. Williams, 1/22/81



Building was underway and the cornerstones laid on February 1,
1909, when five determined and happy members of The Woman's Club of
Beaumont began overseeing the construction of their long-dreamed for Club—

House. The cornerstones read as follows:

1, "The Woman's Reading Club 2, "Organized January 1895
Onward and Upward" Federated TFWC 1899
Federated GIWC 1901

Chartered March 1905

Erected February 1909"

(Documentation - Exhibit Book, page 7)

Plans for the building were drawn by C. C. McDonald, the architect,
and the contract was given to T. W, Thames, the builder. Mrs, J. B. Goodhue
was president of the club, and the building committee consisted of Mrs, Walter
Crawford, Mrs. Julius Wilkerson, and Mrs, Howard N. Cole.

From "The History of The Woman's Reading Club" as it appeared in
the Beaumont Journal, February 6, 1909, the following is quoted:

"On the 18th of January, 1895, at the home of Mrs. Hal Greer,
who was then living on the river front, The Woman's Reading Club
was organized. Miss Harriet Fisch Ferrand, now Mrs. Wallace
McLeod of Los Angeles, was the first president and Mrs. Hal
Greer, the vice president. The first constitution of the club
was drawn up by Mrs. T. A. Lamb, Mrs. florence Long, and Mrs.
Greer.

"It has always been the hope of the club to have its own home,
and in December, 1896, a Woman's Edition to the Beaumont Journal
was issued to raise funds for this purpose,

"The necessity of having a centrally located club room is be-
coming more strongly felt, as it will enable the members to
establish a library to which they can refer or data upon the
varied subjects they wish to discuss and avoid the present in-
convenience of searching individual libraries,

"Since this article was written, many changes have taken place,
but through all the viscissitudes the aim for a club house and
library has been the goal toward which all efforts were directed.
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"From the proceeds of the edition of the Journal, the Club
purchased a small lot on Liberty Avenue, Later this lot was
sold and two lots on Magnolia Avenue were purchased,

"On March of 1905 the Club decided to incorporate under the
laws of Texas and obtained their charter. In March 1908 the
Club invited other clubs of the city to unite with it in form-
ing a department club., The Shakespeare Club accepted its in-
vitation, coming in as the Shakespeare Department; the Matinee
Musical Club becoming the Music Department; and the former
Woman's Reading Club taking the name of the Literary Department
of The Woman's Reading Club,

"During the year the club sold one of its lots on Magnolia
Avenue, and work has now begun on the Club House which has so
long been the dream of its members,

"The club now has about seventy-five members, just two of whom,
Mrs. Hal Greer and Mrs. T. A. Lamb, were charter members.,

Mrs. Cole, Secretary"
(Documentation - Exhibit Book - pages 9-11)

One of the great incentives for the building of a clubhouse was
that the members could establish a permanent library for their programs and
studies in literature, history, art, music, et cetera. The establishment
of club libraries and school and city libraries was one of the first projects
of the Texas Federation of Women's Clubs. Mrs, Cunningham, former club presi-
dent, and Mrs., Hal Greer, founder of the club, were active in the encourage-
ment of Captain Tyrrell to buy the beautiful First Baptist Church building
on Pearl Street for the establishment of the Tyrrell Public Library..so

needed in the community.

After the Club became a department club in 1908 and the membership
increased to seventy-five, it became necessary to build a more convenient
place to meet rather than in homes, churches and public places.

The Woman's Club of Beaumont was cited as the first department
club of Texas Federation of Women's Clubs to build and maintain its own club-
house with an auditorium, stage, dressing room, drawing room with one fire

place, parlor, foyer, kitchen, et cetera. * This claim has not yet been

confi Fmed. C’ Zﬂ/%;'ﬂ‘@
/22-8/
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Architectural drawing of the floor plan of the club_house shows

the inside dimensions to measure 4699 square feet., The over-all structure

covered by the roof, including gallery and south portico, measures 5784

square feet, The inside dimensions and square feet of each room are as

follows:

Auditorium (Seating Space) 5L x 341 1846 sq. ft.
Stage & Dressing Rooms 13t x 34¢ L2
Drawing Room 25" x 31! 775
Foyer 281 x 18! 504
Hall 261 x 10! 260
Side Entry, Toilet, Stairwell 19! x 12! 228
Kitchen 30" x 11! 330
Butler's Pantry 30t x 6! 180
Coat Room 12t x 81 96
Toilet 6' x 8! _ L8

4699

The building has 12' ceilings. The second floor (ball room-never finished)
is partially floored and is presently used for storage. (Documentation -
Exhibit Book - page 21).

The Clul_House is a large rectangular two-story frame building
of clapboard siding. Timbers of cypress and pine were used because they
were available in this area, The hipped roof with six gables over-hangs all
sides and a transom and side lights flank the double doors at the front
entrance,

The Club_House was built high enough from the ground that a cellar
was dug to accommodate a coal burning furnace and large ducts were installed
for heating purposes. This is now filled in and the house has central heating

and air-conditioning throughout. (Documentation - Exhibit Book - pages 35-36)
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The building has been recently re-roofed and repainted. Security
doors and windows of iron grill work have been added. The kitchen has been
remodeled twice and appliances added. (Documentation - Exhibit Book, page 30)

A partition was removed in 1965 between the foyer and the parlor, thus en-
larging the foyer. (Documentation - Exhibit book, mage 27). There have
been very few changes made since the house was built,

The members of The Woman's Club of Beaumont have kept their Club-
House in good condition and maintenance since it was built in 1909, and
pride themselves in taking care of their obligations and needs, The Club's
By-laws require the appointment of a House Committee with each administration.

The intensive decor and furnishings in the club_house are in good
taste, and are attractively arranged. A beautiful crystal chandelier hangs
in the foyer and another in the drawing room...both gifts from club presidents.

The treasured original reproduction of Raphael's "The Transfiguration"
now hanging in the Vatican, was a gift to the club, (Doc. Exhibit Book, page 39)

The etagere (originally a Chinese lamp) made from three types of
wood from the State Capitol grounds in Austin (oak, pecan and persimmon )
graces a corner in the foyer. (Doc. Exhibit Book, page 39)

The antique petticoat table, Chinese Chippendale chair, prayer rug,
and coffee table were gifts from former presidents, (Doc. Exhibit Book, page 40)

The President's Gallery in the Foyer displays a brief history of
all past presidents! administrations, together with a picture of all but two
of the presidents. (Documentation - Exhibit book, page 40).

The brass wall plaque of Shakespeare is a treasure of considerable
interest. (Documentation - Fxhibit book - page 40)

The French cabinet containing the original five cups and saucers
used when the founder of the club, Mrs., Hal Greer, called together the four

ladies and organized the club are special treasures on display, (Documentation -
Exhibit book - page 41).



The French and Colonial sofas and chairs are an addition of charm
to the drawing room and foyer.

The four grand pianos are the pride of the club and the joy of the
accomplished pianists who render performances throughout the year, (Docu-
mentation - Exhibit book - page 50).

The miniature piano collection, the doll collection, and the collection
of the Museum and Antique Department are of general interest. (Documentation-
Exhibit Book - pages 45-48).

The library collection has been a source of special pride since the
early days of the club. (Documentation - Exhibit book ~ page 49).

Yearbooks date back to 1898 and are filed an the second floor.

Also press books, journals and receipt books are filed on the second floor.

The Club's inventory of legal matters regarding ownership of pro-
perty are stored in a strong box at the bank,

Copy of Warranty Deed from George Adams to The Woman's Reading Club
of Beaumont, filed for record 15th day of April 1905, is in the Documentation
Exhibit Book, page 55; as well as copy of Spanish grant from the Mexican
government to Noah Texis dated 26th January 1835 (in Spanish). (Documentation
Exhibit book, page 58.). Also included are Index to Abstracts from the
original grant to date - pages 61-66; and attorney's opinion that good and
merchantable title is vested in The Woman's Club of Beaumont - page 74.

Dated list of the Owners of the land from sovereignty, with pertinent
data is as follows:

1/26/1835 GRANT (in Spanish) - Mexican Government to Noah Tevis.
Recorded Deed Records, Jefferson County, Texas, Book C. page 193.

Translated copy filed April 10, 1890, Deed Records, Jefferson
County, Texas, Book 2, page 252,

Selected remarks from grant in Abstract of Title:
"Application of Noah Tevis for admission to colony of

Lorenzo de Zavalla, and for grant of land he is entitled
to as such colonist dated 13th Dec. 1834..,
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12/1/1836

3/7/1838

8/26/1839

11/2/1843

11/27/1843

10/30/1847

10/20/1887

2/28/1890

"Report of Empressario, that said Tevis is one of 7
the colonists introduced by him etc. dated 16th Dec 1834.,

"The tract of land, surveyed for the colonist, Noah Tevis,
is situated on the West Bank of the Neches River and
contains one half league of land...

"Order to extend title, dated 1é6th Jany 1835...

"Title of possession; Geo, Antonio Nixon, Special Commissioner
of the State of Coahuilla and Texasm to issue the title to
Colonists of the Colony of Lorenzo de Zavalla,"

Nancy Tevis appointed Administratrix of the Estate of Noah
Tevis, who died leaving a "vacant estate." Probate Minutes,
Jefferson County, Texas, Book A, page 21,

AGREEMENT - Nancy Tevis to Wm, H. Irion. Deed Records,
Jefferson County, Texas, Vol. A., pages 107-8

Selected remarks from Agreement:

"Nancy Tevis and William H. Irion has claim to a certain
parcel or location of land for their headrights which claim
has been in dispute between the aforesaid parties lying and
being on the bluff on the river Neches known as the Tevis
Bluff where the ferry crosses said river and on which land
the town of Beaumont has been laid out...

w,..William H. Irion obligates himself..to make over by deed
all right title interest and claim to the location and remove
his own headright from said land.."

TRANSFER - Wm. H. Irion to Administratrix Estate of Noah Tevis,
Deed Records, Jefferson County, Texas, Vol. B, page 220.

PETITION FOR DIVISION OF ESTATE of Noah Tevis granted, Probate
Records, Jefferson County, Texas, Vol. A, page 51,

CRDER appointing Commissioners to make division of property
to Noah Tevis heirs. Probate Records, Jefferson County,
Texas, Vol. A., page 173.

INSTRUMENT FOR PARTITION to Noah Tevis heirs giving 1576 acres
to Mrs. Mary (Gilbert) Stephenson. Probate Records, Jefferson
County, Texas, Vol. A 26, pages 133, 4l4.

WARRANTY DEED - Gilbert and Mary Stephenson to Luanza Calder,
Deed Records, Jefferson County, Texas, Vol J, page 251,

DEED OF CONFIRMATION - "Heirs of Alexander Calder to Luanza
Calder" as sepanate property of Luanza Calder. Deed Records,
Jefferson County, Texas, Vol, 7, page 216.

INDENTURE & DEED OF PARTITION - concerning a part of the Noah
Tevis Survey known as Calder Addition to Beaumont. Ueed
Records, Jefferson County, Texas, Vol. 2, page 116,
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6/23/1891 CONTRACT - Luanza Calder, et al (Beaumont Development Co.),
to Stegner Investment Co. "for purpose of laying off,
establishing..and erecting improvements (including 120 lots
owned by Luanza Calder out of the WNoah Tevis Survey of
Calder Addition - to build electric street car line, hotel,
drain, and put in sewerage, donate a park for town site, and
build a water works and electric light plant." Ueed Records,
Jefferson County, Texas, Vol. 2, page 288,

WILL of Luanza Calder dated 9/16/1879, filed 2/22/1892 Jefferson County,
Texas, left property to her heirs. L. J. Hebert named Executor of will,

WARRANTY DEED - Estate of Luanza Calder to Sarah Lou Herring's Heirs by
executor. Deed Records, Jefferson County, Texas, Vol. 7, page 1l71l.

9/21/1892 JUDGMENT - J. F. lanier, Administrator of P. S, Watts Estate
vs, Calder Herring, seizing all of the interest of Calder
Herring (grandson of Luanza Calder) in Blocks 1 through 14,
Block 4, of the Calder Addition to Beaumont. Ueed Records,
Jefferson County, Texas. Vol. ¥, page 471,

L/4/1893 SHERIFF DEED - Calder Herring by Thomas H. Langham, Sheriff,
to W. A, Ives - Block 1 through 14 of Block 4, Calder Addition
to Beaumont. Deed Recoreds, Jefferson County, Texas, Vol. 7,
page 164.

5/16/1895 UECREE - Leon R. Levy, et als vs. The Stegner Investment Co. -
judgment by detault against defendent cancelling June 1891
contract,

7/17/1893 QUITCLAIM DEED - W. A. Ives to H. C. Herring (property acquired
at Sheriff's sale April 4, 1893). Deed Records, Jefferson
County, Texas, Vol. 7, page 168.

7/19/1893 DEED PARTITION - R. L. Herring, et al, to R. L. Herring, Lots 1
and 2, Block 4, Calder Addition to Beaumont, Vol. 9, page 265,
Deed Records, Jefferson County, Texas,

7/13/1897 WARRANTY DEED - Robert L. Herring by L. J. Hebert, attorney,
to 5. K. Stone - Lots 1 and 2, Block 4, Calder Addition to
Beaumont. Deed Records, Jefferson County, Texas, Vol. 14,

page 526.

3/5/1502 WARRANTY UZED - S. K. Stone and Susan L. Stone to George Adams -
Lots 1 & 2, Block 4, Calder Addition to Beaumont. Ueed Records,
Jefferson County, Texas, Vol., 59, page 109,

3/30/1905 WARRANTY DEED - GEORGE ADAMS TO WOMAN'S READING CLUB - Lots 1 & 2,
Block 4, Calder Addition to Beaumont. Ueed Records, Jefferson
County, Texas, Vol. 28.

10/10/1908  WARRANTY DEED - Woman's Reading Club to Emily Nulle - North
half of Lots 1 & 2, Block 4, Calder Addition. Ueed Records,
Jefferson County, Texas, Vvol. __, Page :
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ABSTRACTS COVERING FOREGOING TRANSACTIONS:

1. Unnumbered Abstract of Title containing 50 pages from Sovereignty to
7/27/01,

2, Supplemental Abstract - 6 pages - from 3/5/02 to 3/13/05.

3. Abstract No. 34,508 from 5/15/05 to 5/15/78.

Upon completion of the ClubZHouse in April, 1909, it became the
center of cultural life in the city. Possessing the only auditorium with a
stage, it was much in demand for community aftairs. The first big event
held in the auditorium was a banquet for the 0il Producers Association, served
by club members..in April 1909,

January 17, 1911, the Annual Chamber of Commerce Banquet was held
in the clubhouse...served by club members,

The Club allowed use of the clubhouse by Music Teachers NORMAL
mornings from September - Descember 1925,

In 1932 the Club's Piano Ensemble was organized., Since that time
they have held an Annual Spring Concert open free to the public,

In March 1978 the Club's Art Uepartment held at the clubhouse its
42nd Annual Sabine Area Art Exhibit, with exhibits by Artists covering eight
gounties,

The Club's service to the Community during World War I and VWorld
War IT was outstanding, and the clubhouse was so taken up with war work that
some club meetings had to be held in homes.

WORLD WAR I -~ 1914-1921:
The Club voted to "give the children of the City use of the clubhouse
auditorium on Saturdays for a Story Hour." Members served refreshments
and a member was the Story Teller. (Club minutes 11/7/14).
During the war years the Gulf Hurricane of 1915 brought another disaster,
and Woman Club members 'arose to new heights as they ministered to victims
crowded into the City. The clubhouse was converted into a hospital for
refugee children crowded out of the hospitals in town. Cots and other
facilities, hot food, medicines, and needed materials of all kinds were
provided by club members as they became angels of mercy..cooking and
serving meals to crying children and their frantic parents as the club-
house became a haven for many days to the unfortunate refugees."

(ROMANCE OF JZWELS - A History of The Woman's Club - by Gertrude Stagg
Carruth)
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The Club membership assumed the sales of War Savings Stamps from eight
booths. "The Club rooms were tendered the Red Cross for classes in
Surgical Uressing..." Members made "5000 compresses in May (1918)

which were used at Headquarters of Red Cross for samples of neatness and
finish work; our membership gave liberally and worked faithfully in all
war work..Red Cross Liberty Loans, Y.W.C.A. Canteens, Soldiers
Recreational Service, Etc." (REPORT: THE WOMAN'S READING CLUB OF
BEAUMONT, May 1918 to May 1919, Mrs. E. L. Bradley, President),

Club minutes reflect that at the January 5, 1918 meeting letter was read
"thanking the Woman's Reading Club for use of their clubhouse for the
Red Cross Benefit,"

A Red Cross Surgical Uressing Unit was established at the Clubhouse,..
(Club minutes - 5/11/18). However, even before America entered the war,
members worked regularly around the clock aiding the Red Cross by
bandage rolling in its mission to war victims, and in Red Cross County
Sewing Units,

In October 1918 the INFLUENZA BAN closed all meetings. The Club "offered
the Clubhouse to the Mayor as a temporary hospital."® (Club minutes -

10/5/1918).,

WORLU WAR II ~ 1941-45

Five hundred Seventy Five women were registered as making 17,000 dressings,
which were packed and shipped from the clubhouse during the months of
July and August 1942. One hundred and fifty flags were made and used in
the Red Cross drive, Members helped with the 10,800 Christmas boxes
which were packed in our club rooms for shipment to soldiers overseas,
(ROMANCE OF JEWELS - A History of The Woman's Club by Gertrude Stagg
Carruth),

Minutes of The Woman's Club of Beaumont Reflect the Following:

3/1/4L0  Red Cross Sewing Group formed.

6/12/L0 One day a week set to sew at clubhouse for Red Cross.

1/2/42 Club to "offer drawing room and auditorium of clubhouse to
Red Cross.,

10/2/42 Voted to serve breakfast for servicemen; also to make a donation
to service men's Recreational Center,

6/5/43 Clubhouse again tendered Red Cross for making surgical dressings.
3/1/44  Clubhouse offered for Service Men's dance.

5/12/Ll Arranged for weddings for service men.

6/9/kk  Voted to grant request of Red Cross for use of Clubhouse for

packing Christmas packages for soldiers; and that we make this
a club project for the summer,
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The Civil Defense Institute of 1988 sponsored by The
Woman's Club of Beaumont was recognized by Presgident Eigenhower,
and cited in theCongressional Record (Appendix A 5324 - 6/11/58).

The Club hag a full-time paid housekeeper.

The Club Houge of The Women's Club of Beaumont hag been in
continuoug use, and has been a source of great pride to the membership
gince iteg erection, and hag been admired by all who enter 1ts portals,

Designed and built during the firgt decade of the famous
Spindletop era by women of great cultural idealg and gpiritual
strength, The Club House of The Women's Club of Beaumont has sghared
its culture with our community through four generations of families
and friends.

Texasy Federation can be proud to honor 1t as the oldesgt

clubhouste built by a departmental club in continuous use and mainten-

oL
w

ance, m(A j Ea - QQ: )
MRS. GILBERT T, (Viola Joss ) ARAMS
e ./‘2:;¢54;?.4121¢q41s;

Historlan for Historical Markersg
MRS. HERBERT SLADE, Presgident
The Woman's Club of Beaumont

1976-77

*This claim has not yet been confirmed by the Texas Federation of Women's Clubs. They are
checking their records. C. Williams, 1/22/81
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yMexican government . ( Grant.- (In Spanish. )
' : Pated 26th January 1835.
to Tiled, 15th Jany 1839.
Record Book C. Page 193
Noah Tevig,, Translated copy

¥iled 10th April 1890
Record Book 2 page 282

~-Degeriptiion & Remarks., --

Application of Noah Tevis for admigsion t9 colony af TOr&nzo

e

de zavalla, and Tor grant of Tand he is entitled to as such colonist
Jated lotn pec Loo4

Order of Commissioner, that Fmpresarioc of said colony, certity
to above application dat ed 15th _ 1834,

Report of Empressario, that said Tevis is one of the colonists
introduced by nim, €uC, Joted 1oTh DecC, Lo4, .

Tecree and order or sSWvey presented and admitted.,

Commisgioner directs Arthur Henrie to survey leag ue of land
as designated by said Tevis, dated 17th Dec., 1834.

7iled notes and surveyors reports,. The tract of land surveyed
for the rolonist, Noah Tevis, 18 situated on the yest banik of-
Thc Necpe s River and Sontains one heli leapue of oand, the first
corner was established below Tis awelling house, for corner a pine
50 in in diameter bears North 40 deg. Wegt 10,4 varas dist., thence
West 6258 vars, second corner Was established, thence North 1930 avr
vrs 3rd corner was established, from which & water oak 12 insches
in diameter brs yorth 84 deg. Fast 5,6 varas, dist, a hilckory 9 in
in diameter brs South 8 deg. Bast 3.2 varas, thence East 4840 vrs
4th corner was established, thence north 870 vars 5th cor., was &35
tablished thence East 503 vrs and the 6th and last corner was ©S=
tablished on the bank of Tevis Creek, from which Gum tree bears
’ South 27 deg. West 1.6 vrs dist and a line 10 in in dia. e ars South
64 deg. Qest 15.8 varas diat, thence following dovwn said creek with
its meanders to said Necres River, the meanders of which were like
wise following down to sntersect the irst corner completing tne
nalf league, etc, dated 18 th Jany 1835.

Arthur Henrie.

Qrder to extend titla, dat ed 15%h Jany 1880, -

Title of pogsaeasion; Geo, Antonio Nixon, Special Cormissioner
of the gtate of Coahuilla and Texasm to- iBSUe the title to Coionists
of tne Colony of Lorenzo de Zavali.

. By virtue of the fact that said Noah Tevls has heen admitted

as a colonist of said coleny that he is married and has a fanily of
8 persons and 18 legally gua ified under the lsw ets, in the nane

of the State does grant and transfer unto sald 1oah Tevis and place

him in personal poassession of one half league of land,

it being all the vacant land found in the locality where he has his

house and field on the west bank of the Neches River, the boundries
thereof are dagcribed on the map and filed notes returned by the

surgeyor Arthuer Henrie-aes seen in these procedings etc.
~-Signed-- George Antonio Nixon., Commissioner

continued.,
red 4 (
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Republic of Texas..

County of Liberty.
to the Hon. Judge of the Municipality of Libverty. -

The petitionm of the subscribed humbly shows that_licah Tewis
of the Municipality of ILiberty, twon of DBeaumont, decd, on fhg
6Th day of bec., 1835, leaving a vacant estate and noparson authori
Zed Lo adaminister the sane, 1Tour petition would further state that ;
the gsame is liable to wasts and damage for the want of such person,
Your petitioner is the widow of said Noah Tevis and as she is
informed legally entitled to a dminister the sameg.

Wherefore, the premises considered, your petitioner prays
vou would authorizs her to administer on the said estate and &s in
duty bound will ever pray.

4~

Wancy Tevig,

Recorded Probate Minutes. A, Page 21.

Re:ublic of Texas,

County of Liberty.
now all men by these presents, that I, Vm Hardin Judge

of the county 6f Liberty has this day and do hereby appoint Nanc;
Tevis Administratrix of the Estate of Noah Tevis decd. she lercby
having fullx power and nuthority to do nd perform any and all acts
as Administratrix aforesaid according to law, she first giving bond
and security as the law requires,

Done in the town of Liberty this lst day of Dec. 18386.

Wm Hardin, Judge.,

Recorded Minute Book. A, Papd 3l.
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Tefferaon County mbstract Co.

Nancy Tevis Instreent-- Aprecuent
Dated-~ jfarch Tth. 1838
-t C= Siled-- April 18%th. 1838
Necorded Vol A Duge 107-2
wme L. Irion Consideratior -~ gee below

"This agrreemcnt made and entered Inuo tnis 7th day of

4
rrarcly pne +housand eight hundred and thirty e

ight bhetween Wm H,

Trion of %lie tovn of Beaumont county of Jeffersen, Republic of
cxras of th cord prt does covenant and a ree Ior thensclves

Taitnful condition

tr nard
DR ';"\' v 1a

d
-—4
o
=

e se
Their evecutors and ass ipng for vic true and 1
21 1 swn of $800 ”La vhereas; the saild
. Iraon has aim to a certain parcel or location of
ir 1 eﬂarlgnts Wﬂl n claim has Tern in dlspu+com+"ﬂeq
id partis lying & and being on the pluff on the river

+he aforesa
s Tevis Blull where +he ferry crosses said river
e

Yeches known as the
50 on viricn land Uh

Mhere: 0 € wle 8
heirs and executors &

Town oF Deauwmony has nech Taid out. ts
T7illiam 1. Llrlon obligaccs himsclfl his
1inistrators & i assigns o zlie OVEr DY

“1
2 4l

deed all the right titlc interest and cloum tO +the locaition ansd
remove his own headright frop said land whenever the gaid Wancy
_Tevis Admxnlkuratrix of *hu cstate of Moah Tevis sha 211 make a good
and lawful title 1in nty to ‘said william H Irlon to ‘certain

-
-5
P.)
(+ 'i

lotsg .of wround in the wn of Beaumont to-w it- r*ower*v not
herein abc‘!r +ed) and iurthc More Renry ulllard and Joseph

Grigshy Dwop”Lcﬁors with the sald Mancy Tevis in gaid town do apre
by these resentis to raxe themselves @ rties to said contract and

o

to relinguish to Iirs Hancy mevis all such vacan®t lots for the
purposes of ena pling her to eX T{Tect the ahove contract

(gigned) William I7, Irion
Nancy Tevis
Henry lfillard
Joseph Grigsby

Republic of Tecxas )
Co unty of Jefferson )

‘ Personally cane before ue John C. Read Depb County
Recorder in and for tne County of Jefferson the 1 riies whose
nari-s arc a..Lbncd to the above instrument and adcnowledged sign-
ing the sanae and request tre came to bhe adnitted to record.

+iven undey ry hond and seal this Tth day of Hard 1858
Jonn ¢ mead Dep Co.R.

(iNncORPORATZDL.)
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R IRBY, Notary

Ol Lnnd Rice and Pine Lands, City
Loty lor Residence and Buunes

Lots [or Stores and Factones

Improv. AI and Unlmnmw-d Farm Lands

in Texas and Louldnna

 lomes Built in City and Sold on E.asy
Pnylncnll

Prompt Attention Given (o all Inquiries

vioman's

utary

Ouge
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LA |
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R SNHTHL A oney and Conveyancer

Sale of hot To Apely o
]’1.1]1)’ E%\/};Killj & Ilntg REFERENCES

Real Estate, Loang, Invesiments and Bental dgenep  Fimvice Sak of Beomon, Teaas

100, 110 and 111 Theradnerdle Court

Ol Phone 714
New Phons 47

Y

erection

Renty Collecren, Tares 13enbered
auniﬁmw Lﬂtmrc 9anmnﬁ Ltr

BeaumonT, TEXAS, Nov.7=1907,

.

R=ading Club,

City.

have

I'inally closed up all detalls connected with sales o

e P Y
Ye
the lorth ha

1" of your two lots at corner of Capnolia Ave end lgelad (in

Avenue to .

a

rs

wiilly Nulle (through Frof.henry Ticdeman) £ér tlie sur of

|‘_' Lol Juits - " M 4
wef91.00 cauh,oend Leyr to submli the Collowing sStatement with odr o2 ~ok
for “70086.10 to balance:
tel3 I20d Georpe li.Johnson balance on noate sacured by deed of
[ e ) A - &
trist, frincinal “F50.00 interest & months from Aug.ld4-
to Nov.14=0i-210.00. - - - tRAN 0N
" . 3 PR . .
14 taid County Cd=rk recording release deed of trust
irom ¢co.hJJohnson and A, a.prltfon trustes, - - 1.00
" 5
17 Fald Te2xas Austract Co for cupplemant to old sbstract
tringing t1tle down to dete - - - - = = - - 5,00
21 Tald City taves (or year 107 = - - -« ~ ~ - - LT
NOV.e 4 Check issued Cor County taxzs 1200%- -~ 14 . aF
" N . .
7 10 our cowmission on sale, L7750, 0n @ 5% - = 1% .50
1 Tt . .m N | s "
+To our checlk on Gulf National bank enclossd to balancs  20n%, 10

“In connection with

docunments:
l1- saln avst

2~ Supplermern

wl r's . l“I‘
ge e

J e P
Relase

o0

Driginal nnte Copr 22500.00
ances
d.dohnsan

SOPTSN 00

the alove ws herswith hand you the C@llowing

ract made by Jelfeérson County Abstrast Co.

tal abstract made by Texas Abstract Cq.

e L ‘ sacured by dmed of trust glysen
Clarke jshowlng belonca of 560,90 pald to

_th last owner -
the deed Hf trugt

[%a Y

of -

than nota

an dyre
f

L

{'ron HeJohnton apd A M
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W.R.C. #* 7.
arition to Jtmens Readlyy Club,which has been duly recorded.
o= lax receipt for City taxes 1901,

6- Contract exscuted by Henry T
c

deman and Carl Nulle and wifs,Fmily
Nully »ertaining to constru )

{ n of building on lot.

3
4

e
o

7= Copy of agreement made by Womans Readiny Club to Mrs.Zmily Nulle
‘wltn references to use of abstract when wanted.

8~ Receipt from Texas Abst Co for making supplemental abstract.

The above list represents all vouchers and vapers to be deli~=rad
to you 1in closing up the transaction with the axception of the recalint,
for County taxes year 19503 which can not be issusd until Collector za*s
books ready to receive the taxes. The check [or these taxes has been lz-
sued to the Collector and rec=2ipt will be iscsued early nart of next wask,

You will observs in the forepgoing statement that we have chargnd
you the regular fuld commission of 5% on the sale,amounting to 2177.51,
butl in thles connection we herewith hend you ocur chock for $36°.50 as
a donatlon towards the fuad for construction of your new buillding.

Trusting that the foregoing statement meets with your entirs
approval,and wishing your Club continucd success and ponularity, and

ost of all thanking yow sincer=ly Cor your many courtecies in this

transaction, we remain, Yours very recpectfully, i
[rby.ﬂﬂiﬁh & es , Agenta,
\ \) wl !
ner o~ T N

v g _—l
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WOMEN'S CLUB OF PORT ARTHUR
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